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August 9, 2024
Collings Lakes Civic Association
Attn: Steve Slimm, President
P.O. Box 475
Williamstown, New Jersey 08094

Re: Cushman Lake Dam (NJDEP File No. 31-98)
Folsom Borough, Atlantic County

Dear Mr. Slimm:

This letter is with reference to the Modification-In-Detail to Dam Permit No. 1622 for Cushman Lake Dam
including construction plans and details submitted on your behalf by Pennoni Associates, Inc. to the Bureau of
Dam Safety (Bureau).

Please be advised that the Modification-In-Detail is hereby approved for abandoning the temporary diversion
pipes, extending the armoring protection at the South auxiliary spillway, and repairing concrete on the primary
spillway structure. The drawings hereby approved are three (3) plan sheets prepared by Pennoni Associates,
Inc., dated June 27, 2024 except as noted, and last revised July 30, 2024, entitled:

“REHABILITATION OF CUSHMAN DAM AT COLLINGS LAKES”
“ABANDON WATER DIVERSION CONDUIT?, sheet P1, signature dated June 3, 2024,
“SUPPLEMENTAL PLAN FOR SOUTH SPILLWAY?, sheet D1,
“SUPPLEMENTAL DETAILS FOR SOUTH SPILLWAY™, sheet D2.
Please be reminded that the conditions of Dam Permit No. 1622 still remain in effect and that no additional
modifications to the approved plans may be undertaken unless submitted to and approved by the Department.

The above noted modifications must be reflected on the as-built plans required upon completion of the project.

Should you have any questions, please contact Zachary Kohl of this office at (609) 984-0859 or via e-mail at
Zacharyv. Kohllwdep.nj.gov.

Sincerely,
Clint J. Oman, P.E., Manager
Bureau of Dam Safety

Ee Folsom Borough Engineer and Clerk

Atlantic County Engineer

Beth-Ann M. Grasso, P.E., Pennoni Associates, Inc.
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